. Janvary 5, 1978

Mr, G. Willard Fornell

University of Minnesota, Twin Cities
332 Morrill Hall

Minneapeiis, Minnesota 55455

Dear Wiﬂ’

Attached you will find a copy of the omnlhus disclasure agreement
which PPG has used and about which 1 spnke 10 you recently. :

t had agreed to chair a SUPA committee cencemad with develaping

a suggested format for agreements between universities and industry
so that confidentiality could be maiatained on disclosures of inventions
or poesible inventions. Larry Gilbert has agreed to be part of that
cc:mmittee and his cammentary i& alsa attached. - o

May 1 alse have your cammem:s on the PPG Agreemem and your
participation on the committee, - Perhaps we can have a meeting in
mnjuaction with the SUPA meeting In Atlanta on Febw’ary 6.

Incidentally. Ed Yates of Johns Hepkms finds - nothiﬁg wrong with the
PPG. Agreement.

Best peraoaal regards.

sincerely,

Howard W. Bremer .
o . Patent Counsel
HWB/po
Encﬂ.,




